Tahir Mahmood

Deputy Project Director (Works)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: dypd@nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Tahir Mahmood is working as Deputy Project Director (Works) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Tahir Mahmood has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Construction & Engg Mgmt The Superior College , Pakistan	2014 - 2015
BE in CIVIL NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2000 - 2004
Experience	
Deputy Project Director (Works) University Main Office (UMO)	2023- Present
Deputy Project Director (Works) University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2023
Deputy Project Director (Works) University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2023
DD (Infrastructure) University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2021
GSO-1 Pak Army	2019 - 2021
SO Pak Army	2018 - 2019
SO Pak Army	2017 - 2018
CMES (A) Pak Army	2015 - 2017
GSO- (Addl) Pak Army	2013 - 2015
DAAG Pak Army	2013 - 2013
Student Offr Pak Army	2012 - 2013
GE Pak Army	2009 - 2012